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महाराçĚराÏयरèतेͪ वकास 
महामंडळ (मया[.) 
(महाराçĚ राÏयाचा उपĐम) 

 
To, 
 
District Forest Officer, 
Washim - 444505 

 
Subject :- Rehabilitation & Up-gradation of newly declared Badnera road- Nagzarikherda and 
Murtizapur to Kherda NH 161 E Section from Washim to Dastapur Ch. 0.000 to 29.074 to Two Lane 
with paved shoulders in the  in the State of Maharashtra on Engineering, Procurement & Construction 
(EPC) mode.  
Justification Note for Locating the Project in Forest Land. 

 Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to the above subjected work “Rehabilitation & Up-gradation of newly declared 
Badnera road- Nagzarikherda and Murtizapur to Kherda NH 161 E Section from Washim to Dastapur 
Ch. 0.000 to 29.074 to Two Lane with paved shoulders in the in the State of Maharashtra on 
Engineering, Procurement & Construction (EPC) mode” this road project is in under the Maharashtra 
State Road Development Corporation Ltd. (MSRDC). The work is in progress & is in nearby 
completion stage. The total length of project is 29.074 Km in that only 0.240 Km is in under of Forest 
Area at “Masola Kh.” Near Dastapur, Tal.- Manglurpir, Dist Washim.  
 
The Details of Project as follows- 

1. Type of Project:- Rehabilitation & Up-gradation of Road. 
2. Type of Pavement of Existing Road:- Asphalt / Flexible. 
3. Type of Pavement of Proposed Road:- PQC (Cement Concrete Road) / Rigid. 
4. Width of Existing Road:- Carriageway 5.5m + Earthen Shoulder 1.5m on either site. 

(Total=8.5m) 
5. Width of Proposed Road:- Carriageway 10m + Earthen Shoulder 2m on either site + 4.5m Side 

Slope on either site + 1m Berm on either site + 1.5m Open Drain on either site + 1m Berm on 
either site (Total=30m) 

6. Total Length of Project:- 29.074 Km 
7. Total Length in Forest Area:- 0.240 Km 
8. Forest Area Location:- “Masola Kh.” Near Dastapur, Tal.- Manglurpir, Dist Washim. 
9. Forest Area in Project = 240m x 30m = 7200 Sq.Mtr. (0.72 Ha.) 

The alignment of existing road was from Forest Area and as per our project of Rehabilitation & Up-
gradation of Road we cannot go through new alignment, we follow existing alignment only. We request 
you to approve the Forest Clearance Proposal for the same project so we can complete the Project 
within time period.    

Thanking You, 

 

        Executive Engineer,  
       MSRDC (Ltd), Camp Office, Washim 

C.C.:- 1. The Superintending Engineer, MSRDC, Washim Camp, Washim- For Information. 
            2. M/s. RR Constructions India Pvt. Ltd., Hydrabad. - For Information. 


